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Lycoming Law Association TO: 

FROM: Michael H. Collins, Esquire 

DATE: January 3,2016 

SUBJECT: Fee Dispute Committee Report 2016 

There were four (4) fee dispute complaints filed with Law Lycoming Association for 

2016. 

The first fee dispute complaint was forwarded to my office on September 1,2016. The 

attorney involved would not agree to arbitration or mediation of this dispute and the complainant 

was advised of other options to pursue. 

The second fee dispute complaint was forwarded to my office on September 16,2016. 

The attorney was contacted and forwarded information regarding the dispute. The Complainant 

was emailed additional information received from the attorney for his review. There has been no 

response from the Complainant. 

The third fee dispute complaint was forwarded to my office on October 14,2016. The 

attorney was contacted and forwarded information regarding the dispute. Contact was made with 

"client's" attorney but no session has been scheduled. 

The final fee dispute complaint was received on December 20, 2016. Contact was made 

with the attorney but no information regarding this dispute has been received as of today's date. 
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